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RFP # 2022-02
Implement Enhanced HIV EHE-Prevention- Facilitation of Advisory Group
Pre-Bid Webinar Meeting Notes
& Questions and Answers
June 28, 2022 at 10:30 A.M. 

The Pre-bid conference PowerPoint presentation may be viewed at the Board website at www.ccbh.net by clicking on the “Business” tab on the home page.

Presentation
Judy Wirsching presented and reviewed the power point presentation for administrative requirements. 
Gloria Agosto provided the program overview.
The presentation can be found on the Board of Health website at www.ccbh.net under the “Business” tab  
Questions & Answers:
Q1. Who are the groups that weren’t mentioned or left out of the original advisory groups?	 

A1. The community felt that there were some groups left out that included individuals living with HIV, LGBTQ, men of color, MSM of color, youth and injection drug users.
____________________________________________________________________________

Q2. How many proposals do we anticipate receiving?
	
A2. We are not sure at this time.	
____________________________________________________________________________

Q3. Are past bids available to view that were accepted in past years?

A3. Yes, there are but none from the EHE program, but from other programs. They can be viewed by a public records request. 	
__________________________________________________________________________

Q4. Is there any information on what specific demographics were included in the
engagement process?

[bookmark: _GoBack]A4. All of this information is available in the EHE Plan, including advisory members.
____________________________________________________________________________

Q5. Are there any other RFPs in the coming year?	

A5. Yes, we have one more related to testing and it is available right now. 	 
____________________________________________________________________________

Q6.	

A6.	
____________________________________________________________________________

Q7.	 

A7.	
____________________________________________________________________________

Q8.	 

A8.
____________________________________________________________________________

Q9.	 

A9.
____________________________________________________________________________


Q10.	 

A10.
____________________________________________________________________________
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